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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto) ,

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> : R

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 10:24 AM

To: ‘Teo, Grace'; 'Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn'

Cc: Ve, Yong Kang Melvin'; sur@lkkauto.com; 'Mivitha (LKK Auta)’;
assignments@|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: CMTD1803090/NSW - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC3280Z & YN723C

ON 18/07/2018

Dear Grace,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle YN 723C on 25/07/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:; 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 4:10 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn' <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>;
sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: CMTD1803090/NSW - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC3280Z & YN723C ON 18/07/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please he informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer arrange on 24/07/2018 after 12pm.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompao.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 2:30 PM

To: motoricarz garage <motoricarzgarage@gmail.com>; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1803090/NSW - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC3280Z & YN723C ON 18/07/2018

Our Reference; CMTD1803090/NSW



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 2:30 PM

To: motoricarz garage; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MNgo, Sau Wei Shawn; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1803090/NSW - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC3280Z & YN723C ON
18/07/2018

Attachments: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION YN 723C.PDF

Our Reference: CMTD1803090/NSW

Dear LKK AUTO/ KENNETH,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for YN723C.

Please submit with your report to my colleague, Mr. Shawn Ngo.

Best Regards
Grace Teo

Claims Division
D: 63295170 | T: 6481 6555 | F: 6221 3147

ij Innovation for Wellbeing A c f T

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase” via Sompo 5G
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r Travel Personal Accident e Insuranc L Far Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited,
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: motoricarz garage [mailto:motoricarzgarage@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: Re: CMTD1803090/NSW - PRI/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC3280Z & YN723C ON 18/07/2018

Dear Grace,



We would like to choose Mr.Kenneth Kong (LKK Auto Consultants).Thank you.

Best Regards,
Eima

On Mon, Jul 23, 2018 at 12:21 PM Teo, Grace <grace teo(@S0mpo.com.se> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1803090/NSW

Your Reference: YN 723C

Without Prejudice

Date: 23™ July 2018

Attention:

M/S MOTORICARZ GARAGE

Dear Elma,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC3280Z & YN723C ON 18.07.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 23/07/2018.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case.

2



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffrey Ong

JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyars. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G
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Download now @ or

For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | = For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privilaged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: motoricarz garage [mailto:motoricarzgarage @gmail.com)
Sent: Monday, 23 July, 2018 11:00 AM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 723C & GBC 32802 ON 18/07/2018

Our Ref: YN 723C

Your Ref: GBC 32802

Dear Motor Claim Department,

We refer to the above matter.

Please kindly check the attached file.Thanks.



Best Regards,
Elma| Account
Motoricarz Garage

Phone: 6844-4290 | email: motoricarzgarage@gmail.com | fax: 6841-6043

Blk 53. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-19] S(408034)

Best Regards,

Elma| Account

Motoricarz Garage

Phone: 6844-4290 | email: motoricarzgarage@gmail.com | fax: 6841-60473

Blk 53, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-19| S(408934)



Atn . Motor Claim 7yt

Motoricarz Garage

53 Ubi Avenue 1#01-19 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934
Tel: 6844 4290 Fax: 6841 6043 Email: motoricarzgarage@gmail.com
Repgister No.: 53188526K

Date: 23/07/2018 FAX: 6221 3302

To: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower,
Singapore 048623,

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES YN 723C AND GBC 3280Z ON
18/07/2018

We are instructed by H MAHOGANY FURNITURE PTE LTD (REG: NO:
201613454W ) to notify you of a road traffic accident on 18/07/2018 at about 1500HRS
at BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 3 involving our client’s /customer’s vehicle registration
number YN723C and vehicle registration number GBC 3280Z drive by your customer at
the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement/traffic police report filed
is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s/customer’s vehicle has been damaged. Before
our client/ we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2
working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

[f anything want to know, kindly call Mr. Kaman — 9769 9299.

Yours faithfully,

Motoricarz Gara

By Fox: & Email: 3307 [18.
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Search Selection  Mitsublshi FES3 Arry Ay 2009 Ay Aoy Ay Availabbe
[[] Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FES3 %43,800 58,760 fyr 0%-Mar-2009 2,877 cc = Truck Availalbie
[Mew 5-yr COE)
Fuel Type: Diesel

Class 3 Licenoe Can Drive, Mo Need VPC, Passed [nspection, New Road Tax Till 08/03,/2019, New Cushion, Beautiful And Cean [nterior, Well
Maintained, Serviced Regularly, Flaxibie Loan Available AL Low .

I:l Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB3 530,800 57,960 fyr 27-Mar-2009 2,977 et = Truck Available
[Maw 5-yr COE)

Fual Type: Diesel

Rare Value Deal Is Here! New 5 Years COE. § Doars Fridge Larry Wath Goed Condition And No Repairs Required, Nice Car Piate With 2 Digits Only.

High Trage In Welcome, Full Loan With Low Interest Rate, .. L

ABWIN Bus Pte Lid

[[] Mitsubishi Fuso Cantar FES3 $19,800 $26,450 fyr 06=Apr-2004 2877 5 Truck Available
Fuel| Type: Diesal
Bleasa Call In Advance Before Viewing, Thanks,

D Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FER3 534,800 56,560 fyr Fa-Apr-2009 2977 - Truck Available
(Mew S-yr COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Oty 1 Qwner, Durable Misubishi FEB3 14ft High Deck Truds 'With LTA Approved Canopy. No VPC Required. New Paintwork And Regular Sendce Just (i
DCone, Call Us Now For Viewing.,

E Car Buying éi Car Selling » ﬁ Car Qwnership »

‘Eﬂ' Car Aftarmarket » E On The Move » 1 Lifestyla »
|:| Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEE3 516,800 £19 100 fyr 12-Jun=-200% 2577 cc = Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

14Ft High Dedk Canopy Lorry For Sake! 1 Owner, New Paintwark, Cass 3 Can Drive, No VPC Needed, Good Condition, Well Mantained, Easy In House
Loan Avallalbe, Trade In Wekcome, Call Now|

"] Mitsubishi Fusa Canter FEB3 $18,800 $21,180 fyr 15-Jun-2009 2877 oo - Truck Available
&L Fuel Typa: Diessl

Rare 1 Crwner, Class 3 Can Drive, No Meed YPC. Dack As Good A New, Cames With Full Canopy And Rear Step. Mewly Wrapped Cushion And
Stegring. Powerful Engine Yet Easy To Mainkain. This Is One Awesome C...

[[] Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FES3 8,000 38,770 fyr 24-Jun- 3008 2,577 ec 630,000 km Truck Available
o PLER T HIETOET Fu-.“w nm
- ¥ 14 Feet Truck, Class 3 Licenss Can Drive, Still Have 1 Mare Year, Full Cancgy, Sell At [t Is. Lowest Price [n The Market, Serious Buyer Are Welcoms!
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T [New 10-yr COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Prica [ncludes New 10 Yaar COE. 1 Owner Only, 10 Feet Tipper Truck. Can Drive With (lass 3 Licence, New Deck. No VPC Reguired. Low Mieage
Dona Per Yoar. Excellent Condition.

[] Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB3 £19,800 $15,920 yr 23-0ct-2009 2,077 ex 5 Truck Available
Fual Typa: Dissgl

14 Feet Low Metal Deck With Full Length Canopy. Mo VPC Reguired. Can Drive With Class 3 Licence, New Paintwork, Road Tax Till Oct 2017, Viery
Good Condition,

[[] Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FES3 $16,500 $12,020 fyr 18-Dec<2009 3,977 o 1 Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesel .
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Company
Owener 1D 3454W
B D e e S e e ]
Yehicle Mo.; Y¥MT23C
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended De-registration Date: 25 Jul 2018
Wehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: FEB3ZBEQSRDEA
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2009
Ergine Mo 4MAZATAZET
Chassis Mo.; FEBIBEAZOZ15
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value $31.637.00
Oiriginal Registration Date: 18 Nav 2009
First Registration Date: 18 Now 200%
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $1,582.00
8 VTS (o N e 0 P T T 1 i T 5 A S B s i o S0 .
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 3
PARF Rebate Amount: £0.00
[ FIYETaTa P2 o) 2 FH P 458 3 I M 5 Wl 0 S O e A it T Sl i gt |
COE Expiry Date: 17 Now 2019
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $21,692.00
COE Rebate Amount: $2.848.00
Total Rebate Amount: 22.848.00

The infarmation cantained herein is correct as at 25 Jul 2018

OK



MEHHTR0G3514 | Ax Mars Pie Lio - Bukit Marah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/07/2018 2140
SUBMITTED BY: MAY M

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleasa report .;.;urral:tl}_- the details of the accdent 1o speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiliul misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy aoility,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is nol an agmission of pobicy llabiity on the parl of the Insurance comparies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by e insurers of the GlA Records Management Gentre establ

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a lee, be made available upon applcation by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phonea No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date OfF Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
19/07/2018 21:40
18/07/2018 15:00

BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 3
SINGAPORE

YNT23C

H MAHOGANY FURNITURE PTE LTD
201613454W
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B6T421698

MITSUBISHI
FEB3IBEOSRDEA

COMMERCIAL

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

EC INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMCPHQ18-002927

N.A.

VIJAYARAGAVAN MANIKKAVASAKAR
G3207780X

21/07119:

INDOOR

29/032017

1 YEAR AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

{LOCAL) +65-83602496

MANIKKAVASAKAREEE@GMAIL.COM

ished by the General Insurance Assocatian of Singapara (G4 for

the report being made available



Address MIL
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Wehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been apprnached by unknown _persun[s] NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenper 1 NAME: . KANG KOK
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yes Flease state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

My veh was stationary along the traffic junction waiting for the vehicle to move off from the yellow box when suddenly veh hit
against my rear. My rear was damage and no injury involved.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avallable for attachment? ¥ES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GBC3280Z

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour NISSAN/ NV200

Details Of Propertias MA

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver UNKNOWMN DRIVER

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 18
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Sketch Plan #2

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters

My veh was stationary along the traffic junction waiting for the vehicle to move off from
the yellow box when suddenly veh hit against my rear. My rear was damage and no
injury involved.

DECLARATION

I"We daclare thal the above parbculars & inlormanon provided anove are Irue n every aspec

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMED SHARIL BIN SATAR
| rered D [
Job Complate DaeTime DateTme
18 July 2018 a1 6:10 PM 19 July 2018 at 610 PM
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EQ Insurance Gompany Limited L L

& Maxwell Road #1700 Tower Block MMND Complex Singapore 069110

tel 65 6723 9433 | fax 65 6224 3903 | WA, BOINSUTANGE.COM, 5] Qnsuronce
req no. 1978-00430-N

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1887 (MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES 1050 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES(THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP.189 OF THE REVISED EDITION)
(REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES(THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES 1996 EDITION(REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
OR ANY AMENDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEREOF

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE PRIVATE (SCH )

Comprehensive
Certificate No. : DMCPHQ18-002927
Form: LCVP1
EE“S: 55750.00
. i action 1: )
1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicles YErs Addilorsl 2$3.000.00 Al Claims
¥YMT23C WindScrean: 5$100.00

2. Name of Policyholder
H MAHOGANY FURNITURE PTE LTD

3, Effective Date of the Commencement of Insurance for the purpose of the Act
18/05/2018

4. Date of Expiry of Insurance
17/05/2019

5. Person or Classes of persons entitled to drive” '
Goods Carrying - (MZ300) Authorised Driver. Any of the following:-
{a) The Policyholder
{b) Any other person who is driving on the Policyholder's order or with his permission,

* Provided 1kot the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulation lo drive the
Molor Vehicie or has been permitted and is not disqualified by order of Court of Law or by reason of any enactment
enactment ar regulation in that behall from driving the Molor Vehicle. And provided further that the Maotor Vehicle is
registered under the Road Traffic Act has not been cancelled at the time of accident loss or damage.

6. Limitation as to use”
1) Use in conneclion with the Insured's business,
2) Use for the carriage of passengers (other than for hire or reward) in connaction with the Insured's business.
3) Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes.
THE POLICY DOES NOT COVER:
1) Use for hire or reward or for racing pace-making reliability trial or speed testing.
2) Use whilst drawing a greater number of trajlers in all than is permitted by Law.
3) Use for the carriage of passengers for hire or resvard.
4) Lisbility arising from or in connection wiht the carriage of hazardous materials, high explosives, inflammable liquid
or gases Including LPG in cylinders.

*|imitations rendered Inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor vehicles (T hird-Party Risks and Compensalion)
Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings.

[\WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the
Motar Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987
{Malaysia} or and Amendment, Act or Acls passed in subslitution thereof,

. o ABWIN PTE LTD
Hire Purchase : Abwin Ple Lid 8 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-33
Huby Warehouse Complex
. Singapore 417841
Tel: 6842 3332 Fax: 6842 3301 (Admin Offy
ADD0342/Abwin Pte Ltd
Date of Issue ; 14/05/2018'16:40 Authorised Signatory

EQ Insurance Company Limited
Note

voung, Eldarly &/or Inexperience Driver (YEIDR) refers to any person authorized to drive who Is below 26 years old or above 70
years old andfor the holder of a qualified driving licence of less than 2 years duralion.



Motoricarz Garage

53 Ubi Avenue 1#01-19 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934
Tel: 6844 4290 Fax: 6841 6043 Email: motoricarzgarage@gmail.com

Kaman Koh: 9769 9299
UEN: 53188526K

P IL/-,\,._IiI:. e
Estimate L
Vehicle: YN 723C s
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI FEB3BEOSRDEA
No Particular Qty Amount
Parts Replacement - List Items
1 |Rear taillamp @ $311.45 LH et 2pcs s622-00~ Pll-rS
2 |Rear chassis crossmember - center [l 1pc $580.60 |~*.
3 |Rear taillamp panel @ $145.50 LH fe X 2pcs 5201-00—| /1
Total 44215% $1,494.50
o of — - - r
N I.ess_/l@ nw2s): 22 ’{ N -$149.45
Sub-Total cost for parts $1,345.05
Part Replacement - Special
Nett item
1 |Rear box tailboard assy @ $1,800.00 [n~¢ 2pcs | 5$3,600.00 |«
2 |Rear box tailboard lock bar @ $420.00 / Beat 2pcs $840-60— | Yoo
3 |Rear box tailboard lock striker lower @5105.00 /€ ~ 2pcs $210.00 ¥
4 |Rear box tailboard lower hinge @ $150.00 A< < 2pcs 5300.00
5 |Rear box tailboard pillar @ 5480.00 A= 2pcs $960.00 *
6 |Rear box tailboard top member 2 . 1pc $450.00 |~
7 |Rear box tailboard lower member * 1pc $550.00 |-+
8 |Rear protection bumper assy  Bedt 1pc $950.00- |
9 |Rear tailgate wooden plank Caeldl. 1pc $350.00 |
10 |Rear licence lamp [y 1pc $85.00 |-~
11 |Rear licence lamp panel Bed 14~ 1pc $120.00 "_'_"f
12 |Rear Sticker '60km/h'  ANew L 1pc $12.00
13 |Rear licence plate B~k 1pc s4g-00~ S©
Sub-Total cost for parts $8,467.00
Labour & MISC Charges
1 |Tocheck up rear electrical wiring ' $50-00— |3V
2 |To putty & spray painting s2-000-00- | buU
3 |To dismantle rear damaged parts,straighten & realign freezer box S1, ,GDfCFUHh LY
| Sub-Total Labour $3,550.00 | 3
Grand Total $13,362.05 P
' o Ay | ] g
st 260 I—}S Mr“f’.'u Lﬂv ‘
kS 20lC 35[07!‘3 :
DUC rr’}/) .
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref : CS5/SMO18013357/Asd3n2

oz [IMHRRI
#03-01/06 Date: 27-08-2018
SINGAFPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBC 32802 Veh. Inspected YN 723C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803090/NSW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ Assign Date 23/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI FUSO c.C 2977
Engine No. HICDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. FEB3BEAZD215 Colour WHITE
Odometer 241946 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |7.00 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |7.00R18 YORKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |7.00R18 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |7.00 R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/07/2018 Inspection Date 25/07/2018
Survey held at MOTORICARZ GARAGE
53 UBI AVE 1
#01-25 PAYA UBI IND. PARK
SINGAPCORE 408934
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
E)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. G256 4315
Req. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YN 723C

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, S ﬂp'g} ‘;‘;1}
REPLACEMENT OF P
2|REAR TAILLAMP @$311.45 NIS CUT 622.90 311.45
1|REAR CHASSIS CROSSMEMBER-CENTER TO REPAIR SEE 580.60
LABOUR
2|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL @51 45.50 N/S BENT 291.00 141.50
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -149 45
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -113.24
1.345.05 33071
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|REAR BOX TAILBOARD ASSY @$1800.00 (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 3.600.00
LABOUR
2|REAR BOX TAILBOARD LOCK BAR @5420.00 (SN) BENT 840.00 400.00
2|REAR BOX TAILBOARD LOCK STRIKER LOWER NOT NECESSARY 210.00
@$105.00 (SN)
2|REAR BOX TAILBOARD LOWER HINGE @$150.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00
2|REAR BOX TAILBOARD PILLAR @$480.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 960.00 I
1|REAR BOX TAILBOARD TOP MEMBER (SN} MOT MECESSARY 450.00 -
1|REAR BOX TAILBOARD LOWER MEMBER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 550.00 -
1|REAR PROTECTION BUMPER ASSY (SN) BENT 950.00 800.00
1|REAR TAILGATE WOODEN PLANK (SN) CRACKED 350.00 350.00
1|REAR LICENCE LAMP (SN) cuT 85.00 85.00
1|REAR LICENCE LAMP PANEL (SN) BENT 120.00 120.00
1|REAR STICKER "G0KM/H™ (SN) MECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE (SN) BENT 40.00 30.00
8. 467.00 1,787.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK UP REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING. 50.00 30.00
TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 2,000.00 600.00
TO DISMANTLE REAR DAMAGED PARTS STRAIGHTEN & 1,500.00 500.00
REALIGN FREEZER BOX.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR CHASSIS CROSSMEMEBER-CENTER AND REAR
BOX TAILBOARD ASSY.
3,550.00 1,130.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,362.05 3,266.71

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18013357/Asd3n2
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2,600.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18013357/Asd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




